Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: FW: Photographs of streets (20Z - 0006), item H.6

Attachments: PHOTOS. pdf

/

FYI

From: Kimberly Rezanka <kim@cfglawoffice.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Commissioner, D1 <D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D2 <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
Commissioner, D3 <d3.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner, D4 <D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
Commissioner, D5 <D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Ball, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Ball@brevardft.gov>

Subject: Photographs of streets {20Z - 0006), Item H.6

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Commissioners,
Please find attached photographs of the roads in and around Canaveral Landing, LLC.

Thank you,

Kimberly Bonder Rezanka, Esq.

@ Cantwell
Goldman PA

96 Willard Street, Suite 302
Cocoa, FL. 32922
321-639-1320 ext. 123

Fax 321-639-9950

Kim@cfglawoffice.com
www.cfglawoffice.com

flin




IMPORTANT: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are, by this, on notice that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and return the original message to Cantwell & Goldman, PA., 96 Willard St., Ste. 302, Cocoa, FL. 32922. Thank

you.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:45 PM
To: Commissioner, D1; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3;

Commissioner John Tobia; Commissioner, D4; Commissioner Curt Smith; Commissioner,
D5; Isnardi, Kristine

Cc: Kimberly Powell; Donna Scott; Deborah Thomas; Samantha McDaniel; Rebecca Lober:
Abbate, Frank B; Liesenfelt, Jim; Bentley, Eden; Golden, lan J; Van, Fritz; GILES MALONE;
Dave Berman (dberman@floridatoday.com); Marci Murphy

Subject: Memo re CARES Act funding
Attachments: Memo re CareerSource 8-6-2020.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Fellow Commissioners:

Please see attached memorandum which does not solicit feedback from any Commissioner and
Commissioners are specifically asked not to respond to it (or discuss it amongst one another outside of a duly
noticed BoCC meeting) as doing so could and likely would constitute a violation of one or more provisions of
Chapters 119 and/or 286, Fla. Stat. So that it may be made available to the public, a copy of this memo is being
provided to the Clerk to the Board so that it may be included in the minutes for the Tuesday, August 4, 2020
BoCC meeting.

Please do not reply, reply all, or acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Bryan

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



smevanb oy

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FLORIDA'S SPACE COAST

Bryan A. Lober, Commissioner, District 2 Telephone: (321) 454-6601
2575 N. Courtenay Pkwy, Suite 200 Fax: (321) 454-6602
Merritt Island, FL 32953 www.brevardfl.gov

D2.commissioner@brevardfl.gov

August 6, 2020

Memo Discussing Issue Coming before BoCC on Thursday, August 6, 2020

This memorandum does not solicit feedback from any Commissioner and Commissioners are
specifically asked not to respond to it (or discuss it amongst one another outside of a duly noticed
BoCC meeting) as doing so could and likely would constitute a violation of one or more provisions
of Chapters 119 and/or 286, Fla. Stat. So that it may be made available to the public, a copy of this
memo is being provided to the Clerk to the Board so that it may be included in the minutes for the
Tuesday, August 4, 2020 BoCC meeting. Please see the attached County Attorney’s Office Inter-
Office Memo dated December 12, 2016 which indicates that communications of this variety are
authorized under applicable law.

Please be advised that this is a memo primarily pertaining to increasing the amount of CARES
Act funding allocated to CareerSource Brevard.

At a special meeting of the BoCC, which I called to address a potential mask mandate as well as
CARES Act funding allocation, on June 30, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners voted to
support an allocation to CareerSource Brevard in the initial amount of $750,000 to assist in
reemploying workers who lost their jobs on account of COVID-19 obtain employment at local
businesses which were impacted by COVID-19, though only one of the two preceding scenarios
was contemplated as being mandatory.

I genuinely thank my fellow commissioners for supporting this program, which 1 worked
extensively with CareerSource Brevard in formulating (and submitting to County staff for review)
prior to its introduction at the June 30 BoCC meeting. This program is excellent in that it provides
a true work-incentive as opposed to straight grants which subsidize an individual’s mere existence
(and continued use of gaseous oxygen from the air).

At the time the item was introduced to the BoCC, | mentioned that 1 might be coming back to
the BoCC to request increased funding following execution and implementation of the initial
agreement.

Having remained in ongoing contact with CareerSource Brevard, I understand that they have
received approximately 160 applications from employers throughout Brevard County. To fully
fund one employee for all those applicants, CareerSource would require an additional $1.5M over
and above the $750,000 initially allocated. To fund two employees for all business applicants
which requested two or more employees, through the program, it would cost an additional $1M
Keep in mind that many of these jobs pay far above minimum wage and benefit not only local
businesses but also local job applicants who seek to reestablish financial self-sufficiency and once

District 2 Includes
Cocoa ¢ Kennedy Space Center * Merritt Island ¢ Port Canaveral * Cape Canaveral * Avon by the Sea ¢ Cocoa Beach ¢ Snug Harbor ¢ Patrick AFB ¢
Rockledge



again positively contribute to the local economy. It is essentially a BOGO as both the businesses
and the employees win — a two birds with one stone type of thing.

County Manager Frank Abbate will ask for BoCC direction, this evening, on increasing the
allocation to CareerSource Brevard by $2.5M (as previously detailed). 1 encourage everyone to
support this program which will have a very real impact on the local economy and touch a number
of businesses and families.

As to the small business direct assistance previously approved by the BoCC, the period for
application is nearing a close. Monday, August 10, is the last day for businesses to apply for up to
a $10,000 grant through this program. While some criticized the $10M allocated by the BoCC as
being insufficient for this purpose, as it presently stands, all qualifying applicants could be fully
funded, out of the initial $10M allocation, with money to spare.

The relevant numbers, as of yesterday, were as follows:

Applications pending grant award 53 $488,185
Applications Under Review 37

Applications Sent for Approval 65

Applications Pending Additional Info 148

Applications Denied I

Applications Withdrawn 4

Applications in Progress 970

While Mr. Abbate may propose one or more options with respect to what to do on the small
business direct assistance front, [ would propose the BoCC consider the following:

Following the August 10 deadline, provided we remain able to fund all qualifying applicants out
of the $10M initial allocation, authorize staff to pay out, as quickly as reasonably possible, the
grants, in the full amounts requested and qualified, to those businesses which timely applied and
qualified during this initial cycle of small business direct assistance.

[ would additionally propose that we allow for a second round of funding applications with
slightly relaxed qualifying requirements to assist a greater number of local businesses.

The second round would consist of a full §10M allocation, derived from any amount left unpaid
from the first round of small business direct assistance plus the difference between that amount
and the full $10M which may be obtained from unallocated CARES Act funding.

I suggest that we initially limit the funding available to local businesses, through this second
round, to $8000 and that we disqualify any business which qualified and received funding under
our initial round of small business direct assistance. I recommend expanding those allowed to
apply from those businesses with a valid county business tax receipt to additionally encompass
those businesses with valid business tax receipts from any of the municipalities within Brevard
County. I would also expand the program to allow funding to businesses which received federal

Page 2 of 3



aid but, at least initially, limit the funding those businesses would be able to receive to the
difference between their actual COVID-attributable losses/expenses and the amount already offset
by any federal aid received. In essence, if federal aid did not make them whole, they would be able
to apply for the difference needed to make them whole, up to the $8000 cap. This helps local a
greater number of local businesses but prohibits businesses from double-dipping and profiting off
of COVID-19 —which, aside from being immoral, reduces the funding available to businesses with
genuine unresolved shortfalls. Beyond this, I would keep all requirements and structure identical
to the first round of small business direct assistance for consistency.

Should the above two proposals be supported by the BoCC, we will help many more local
businesses and job-seekers, in a manner incentivizing work and productivity, while also
maintaining enough unallocated funding, in reserve, to address any unforeseen issues which may
crop up between now and the end of calendar year 2020.

Page 3 of 3



' '1 K County Aunorney’s Office

f 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Building C, Room 308

‘ reva rd Viera, Florida 32940

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Inte l’w() ﬂTi ce Mem O
TO: Scott Knox
FROM: Alex Esseesse

SUBJECT: Ability for commissioner to send out a memorandum or position statement to the
other commissioners on an issue that will go before the Board

DATE: 12/8/16

Issue: A commissioner wants to prepare and circulate a written memorandum to the other
members of the Board of County Commissioners that discusses an issue that will go before the
Board. This memorandum will include the commissioner’s stance/position on the matter and will
likely recommend that a certain course of action be taken by the Board.

Question: Can a commissioner prepare and circulate a memorandum/position statement to other
commissioners on an issue that will go before the Board without violating the Government in the
Sunshine Law, Chapter 286, Florida Statutes?

Short Answer: Yes, but with caution. No discussions of the information/positions outlined in the
memorandum can be discussed outside of a public meeting; the memorandum cannot solicit
feedback from the other Board members; there cannot be any responses to the memorandum
prior to the public meeting; and, because the memorandum is a public record, a copy must be
made available to the public. Furthermore, the memorandum/statement cannot be used as a
substitute for action at a public meeting and cannot be used to enable staff to act as an
intermediary among the commissioners.'

Analysis

The Government in the Sunshine Law was adopted, at least in part, to prohibit public business
from being conducted in private. Put another way, “[o]ne purpose of the [G]overnment in the
[S]unshine [L]aw was to prevent at nonpublic meetings the crystallization of secret decisions to a
point just short of ceremonial acceptance.”? In order to accomplish this goal, Florida law
provides that

ISee, Op. Att’y Gen. Fla. 01-21 (2001).
*Palm Beach v. Gradison, 296 So.2d 473, 477 (Fla. 1974).

I



[a]ll meetings of any board or commission . . . of any agency or authority of any
county, . . . except as otherwise provided in the Constitution, including meetings
with or attended by any person elected to such board or commission, but who has
not yet taken office, at which official acts are to be taken are declared to be public
meetings open to the public at all times, and no resolution, rule, or formal action
shall be considered binding except as taken or made at such meeting.?

Courts have found that, “[i]n order for there to be a violation of [Fla. Stat. § 286.011], a meeting
between two or more public officials must take place which is violative of the statute’s spirit,
intent, and purpose.”® However, despite this assertion, it has been established that “the physical
presence of two or more members is not necessary in order to find the Sunshine Law
applicable.”” In practice, this means that Fla. Stat. § 286.011 “should be construed so as to
frustrate all evasive devices” used to circumvent the statute’s purposes of transparency and

openness.®

Florida Attorney General Interpretations

The Florida Attorney General has issued a number of opinions on when and how official subject
to the Government in the Sunshine Law can use memoranda to discuss their stances and/or
suggest certain positions be taken on issues requiring official action before their respective
boards. For example, in AGO 2007-35, the Florida Attorney General was tasked with
determining whether city commissioners could exchange documents on issues that would come
before the commission for official action. As mentioned above, “the courts and this office have
found that there are instances where the physical presence of two or more members is not
necessary in order to find the Sunshine Law applicable.”” The Attorney General found that “a
commissioner may send informational material to the other commissioners outside of a public
meeting provided that there is no interaction between or response from the other
commissioners.”® Importantly,

[w]hile it is not a direct violation of the Sunshine Law for members to circulate
their own written position statements to other council members so long as the
council members avoid any discussion or debate among themselves on these
statements, the members’ discussions and deliberations on matters coming before
the commission must occur at a duly noticed [meeting] and . . . must not be used
to circumvent the requirements of [Fla. Stat. § 286.011].

3Fla. Stat. § 286.011(1).

“Hough v. Stembridge, 278 So.2d 288, 289 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1973) (emphasis added).
SOp. Aty Gen. Fla. 96-35 (1996) (emphasis added).

°Gradison, 296 So.2d at 477; Op. Att’y Gen. Fla. 96-35 (1996).

"Op. Att’y Gen. Fla. 2007-35 (2007).

&d.




Ultimately, the Attorney General found that a commissioner may send documents to other
members of the commission on matters going before the commission for official action,
“provided that there is no response from, or interaction related to such documents among, the
commissioners prior to the public meeting.”’

In AGO 01-21, the Florida Attorney General was asked whether board members could prepare
individual position statements on the same subject and exchange these memoranda to the other
board members. In the situation outlined in AGO 01-21, board members “prepare[d] and
circulate[d] statements meant to communicate a particular council member’s position on issues
coming before the board,” but these statements did not solicit responses from the other members
and were made available to the public.'” The Florida Attorney General’s Office found that
“[w]hile [it] would strongly discourage such activity, it would appear that council members . . .
may prepare and distribute their own position statements to other council members without
violating the Government in the Sunshine Law so long as the council members avoid any
discussion or debate among themselves on these statements.”!'! More specifically, the Florida
Attorney General noted that such a practice would become “problematic” if and when “any such
communication [was] a response to another commissionet’s statement” because it opened the
door for board members to respond to one another outside of a duly noticed meeting, causing the
requirements of Fla. Stat. § 286.011 to be circumvented.'? Despite reaching such a conclusion,
the preparation and distribution of such memoranda/statements amongst the commissioners
would not be a “direct violation of the Government in the Sunshine Law.”"3

The Florida Attorney General issued an opinion (AGO 96-35) that addressed the issue of
whether a school board member could circulate a memorandum “expressing that member’s
position on a matter that [would] come before the school board for action and urging the other
board members to give the author’s position very serious consideration.”'* Importantly, “[t]he
memorandum [did] not request other board members to respond prior to the meeting at which the
topic will be brought up for action or discussion.”'* The Attorney General made it a point of
identifying circumstances where the use of a memorandum would not be permitted. For example,
a memorandum cannot request board members to respond with comments and/or to request the
board members to “indicate his or her approval or disapproval” for certain views.'® Based on
such a position, the Attorney General came to the conclusion that

if a school board member writes a memorandum to provide information to make a
recommendation to other school board members on a particular subject, there is

°Id.

%Op. Att’y Gen. Fla. 01-21 (2001),
"rd.

2/d.

Brd,

0p. Att’y Gen. Fla. 96-35 (1996).
BSrd.

16See, Id.



no violation of [FFla. Stat. § 286.011]. However, the use of a memorandum to
solicit comment from other members of the board or commission or the
circulation of responsive memoranda by other board members would violate the
statute. Such action would be equivalent to private meetings discussing the public
business through the use of memoranda without allowing an opportunity for
public input. !’

Another Florida Attorney General opinion (AGO 89-23) found that “[t]he use of a written report
by one [city] commissioner to inform other commissioners of a subject which will be discussed
at a public meeting does not violate Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law if prior to the
public meeting, there is no interaction related to the report among the commissioners.”'® Again,
in that situation, the other commissioners were not requested to and did not provide any
comments on the report prior to the public meeting. The Attorney General determined that the
memorandum would be allowed as long as “[t]he circumstances . . . do not . . . involve the use of
a report as a substitute for action at a public meeting, inasmuch as there is no interaction among
the commissioners prior to the public meeting.” Furthermore, the memorandum cannot be used
by other city officials, such as a city manager, “to act as intermediary among the commissioners”
to ask “each commissioner to state his or her position on a specific matter which will foreseeably
be considered by the commission at a public meeting in order to provide information to the

members of the commission.”!?

Conclusion

A County commissioner is permitted to prepare and circulate a memorandum on an issue to go
before the Board. However, no discussions of the information/positions outlined in the
memorandum can be discussed outside of a public meeting; the memorandum cannot solicit
feedback from the other Board members; there cannot be any responses to the memorandum
prior to the public meeting; and, because the memorandum is a public record, a copy must be
made available to the public. Additionally, the memorandum/statement cannot be used as a
substitute for action at a public meeting and cannot be used to enable staff to act as an
intermediary among the commissioners.

0p. Att’y Gen. Fla. 96-35.
130p. Att’y Gen. Fla. 89-23 (1989).
1974,



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to August 6, 2020 Final agenda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The Board of County Commissioners moved agenda item I.2 on the August 4t agenda (Renewal of Lease with the
Wickham Park Senior Center Association, Inc. (D4)) to the August 6t meeting agenda under Unfinished Business agenda
item 1.1

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T: Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane
Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy;
Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick; Cheryl
Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers: Samantha

i

McDaniel
Subject: H.2. 5th Draft BDP
Attachments: 2. 19PZ00158_7 5th Draft BDP 08-06-20.pdf

Attached is a 5" draft Binding Development Plan for ltem H.2. on tonight’'s agenda that
was submitted by the applicant today.

Jennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Office line: 321-633-2070 ext. 58300
Direct line: 321-350-8300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

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

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer jones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; ElImore, Amanda T: Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield: Jorandby, Abigail F; Lane
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
Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha

i

McDaniel
Subject: 08-06-20 Agenda Attachments
Attachments: H.1. and H.2. Final Public Comment.pdf; D3 Disclosure.pdf

Attached is additional public comment for ltems H.1. and H.2.
For Item H.6., a disclosure from District 3 has been added.

The agenda packet has been updated online.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 3:45 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; ElImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie;
Hemenway, Logan; Iliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane,
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
Subject: Final Agenda Attachments for 08-06-20
Attachments: 2. 19PZ00158 & 20PZ00024 Public Comment.pdf

Attached is public comment for H.1. and H.2. The agenda packet has been updated.

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
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Calkins,

Tad; Denninghoff, John P; ElImore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie:
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
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan: Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Woodard, Patrick; Cheryl
Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: 08/06/20 Final Agenda

i

The final agenda for the August 6" zoning meeting is on the webpage

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Thank you,
Jennifer

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

ADACompliance @brevardfl.gov

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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: 08/06/20 Advanced Agenda

Attachments: 1. 20PZ00024 Ordinance.pdf; 3. 20PZ00051 Ordinance.pdf
Deborah,

Here are two ordinances that will need signed if approved. H.1. and H.3. | added them
this morning, but now | don’t see them. Grrrr. I'll fix it.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: RE: 08/06/20 Advanced Agenda

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Jennifer.

Deborah Thomas
Administrative Assistant
Clerk to the Board

400 South Street, 2nd FI.
Titusville, Florida 32780
(321)637-2001

From: Jones, Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Adams, Joanne L <Joanne.Adams@brevardfl.gov>; Ball, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Ball@brevardfl.gov>; Bayne, Jessica <Jessica.Bayne @brevardfl.gov>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad @brevardfl.eov>; Black, Robbie
<Robbie.Black@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Denninghoff, John P
<John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; Elmore, Amanda T <Amanda.Elmore@brevardfl.gov>; Foll, Nadia
<Nadia.Foll@brevardfl.gov>; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie <Bessie.Grivas-Pereno@brevardfl.gov>; Hemenway, Logan
<logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>; Iliff, Bethany <Bethanvy.lliff@brevardfl.gov>; Isnardi, Kristine
<kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>; Jorandby, Abigail F. <Abigail.Jorandby@brevardfl.gov>; Lane, Karen
<karen.lane@brevardfl.gov>; Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>;
Luebker, Vic <Vic.Luebker@brevardfl.gov>; Mascellino, Carol <Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>; McCullough-Wham,
Lee Ann <LeeAnn.McCullough-Wham@brevardfl.gov>; Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>; Newell, Marcia
<marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>; Woodard, Patrick <patrick.woodard@brevardfl.geov>; Commissioner Rita Pritchett
<Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Ritchie, George C <George.Ritchie@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy

il



<Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Skambraks, Anda C <Anda.Skambraks@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner Curt Smith
<Curt.Smith@BrevardFL.gov>; Smith, Nathan <Nathan.Smith@brevardfl.gov>; Stern, Danielle
<danielle.stern@brevardfl.gov>; Commissioner John Tobia <John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>; Toro, Deanna
<Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>; Valliere, Christine V <Christine.Valliere @brevardfl.gov>; Van, Fritz
<Robert.VanVolkenburgh@brevardfl.gov>; Walker, Don <Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Cheryl Duisberg
<Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
<Nicole.Summers@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 08/06/20 Advanced Agenda

The August 6™ Zoning Advanced Agenda is on the beach.

http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

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

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Deborah Thomas

From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:05 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley, Eden; Prasad,

Billy; Black, Robbie; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Elmore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia;
Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; Iliff, Bethany; Isnardi, Kristine; Jorandby,
Abigail F.; Lane, Karen; Lewis, Sally A; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mister, Patricia; Newell, Marcia;: Woodard, Patrick;
Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie, George C; Roth, Joy; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Valliere, Christine V; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: 08/06/20 Advanced Agenda

The August 6" Zoning Advanced Agenda is on the beach.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Chery! Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday July 30, 2020

Attachments: 080320_081420_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 30, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, July 30, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Saliy.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
8/3/2020 — 8/14/2020

Tuesday, August 4, 2020

5:00 p.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

_Thursday, August 6, 2020

5:00 p.m. Board of County Commissioners Zoning; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor,
Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Friday, August 7, 2020

_9:_00 a.m. Investment Committgl\/leeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Juaé_e Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

Tuesday, August 11, 2020

5:30 P.M. MELBOURNE TILLMAN MEETING of the Board of County Commissioners;
Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of
the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Ted Whitlock Community Center,
Fred Poppe Regional Park, 1951 Malabar Rd, NW, Palm Bay Fl.

Thursday, August 13, 2020

3:00 p.m. Commission on Aging Meeting, Viera Government Cen_ter, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, Magnolia Room, 1% Floor. Contact 350-9385

Friday, August 14, 2020

8:30 a.m. North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of
the Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville,
Fl. Heritage Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at

this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday July 16, 2020

Attachments: 071720_080420_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, July 16, 2020

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, July 16, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Jjudge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
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
7/17/20 — 8/4/20

Friday, July 17, 2020

8:30a.m. Citizen Oversight Com_rr_ﬂttee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.
Meeting will be held via Zoom Conferencing. Call 633-2016 for details.

Tuesday, July 21, 2020

9:00 a.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1°t Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Thursday, July 30, 2020

2:30 p.m. MIRA Board of Directors, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt
Island Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

Tuesday, August 4, 2020

5:00 P.M. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1 Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Thursday, August 6, 2020

5:00 p.m. Zoning - Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and
Sewer District; Zoning Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1%
Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Friday, August 7, 2020

19:00 a.m. Investment Committee Meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, Contact 637-2002.

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



